
To:
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject:

Gene Erpelding <gene@alliedag.com>,
David Cobb/R8/USEPAlUS@EPA, Marc Weiner/R8/USEPAlUS@EPA,

2010 NOV 12
Re: Administrative Penalty Complaint

AM 8: 49

I ILdJ
Mr. Erpelding: I received your request for extension of time. I will start processing ~n p(El[ I[! p qJ
Regional Judicial Officer on Tuesday, November 16, 2010. Please be reminded we.Qo~o ae 'e.pJ Flit<
electronic as of yet in Region 8 so please send the original request to the address belo"J.

Thank you.

&~

ParalegallRegional Hearing Clerk
U.S. EPA - Region 8
1595 Wynkoop Street
Denver, CO 80202-1129
303-312-6765 - Telephone
303-312-6859 - Fax
artemis.tina@epa.gov
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Cell 701-830-0115
Office 701-493-1910

From:
To:
Cc:
Date:
Subject:

Gene Erpelding <gene@alliedag.com>
Tina Artemis/R8/USEPAlUS@EPA
Marc Weiner/R8/USEPAlUS@EPA, David Cobb/R8/USEPAlUS@EPA
11110/201004:13 PM
Administrative Penalty Complaint

Gene Erpelding
General Manager
Allied Agronomy LLC
Allied Energy, Ine.
109 Industrial Park
Edgeley, ND 58433
This e-mail message may contain privileged and/or confidential information, and is in/ended /0

be received only by persons en/itled /0 receive such iI?formation. Ifyou have received this
e-mail in errol', please notify the sender immedia/ely. Please dele/e it and all attachments from
any servers, hard drives or any other media. Other use ojthis e-mail byyouisslriclly
prohibited.
All e-mails and al/achmen/s sen/ and received are subject /0 monitoring, reading and archival
by Allied Agronomy LLC, including its subsidiaries. The recipient ofthis e-mail is solely
responsibleJor checkingJor/he presence oJ "Viruses " or other "Malware". Allied Agronomy
LLC, along with its subsidiaries, accepts no liabilityJor any damage caused by any such code
transmitted by or accompanying this e-mail or any al/Clchment.

[attachment "Administrative Penalty Request.pdf' deleted by Tina
Artemis/RSIUSEPAlUSj


